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9. Require DOT to design the reconstruction of the Marquette Interchange and 1-94 in Milwaukee and Waukesha
* Counties to allow for expansion of capacity for vehicular traffic on those highways to meet the projected vehicular

traffic capacity needs, as determined by the Department, for 30 years following the completion of the reconstruction
of those highways. (This was also in the budget bill.)

10.  Specify that, in administering the local roads for job preservation program, DOT may specify the type of
pavement to be used in any project under the program to ensure that alternatives are chosen that lead to
the greatest long-term cost effectiveness. (or something like that)

Okay. That's it for now.

Jon Dyck, Fiscal Analyst
Legislative Fiscal Bureau

1 E. Main, Suite 301

(608) 266-9919
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" Fast, Timothy

From: Fast, Timothy

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2002 9:57 AM
To: Dyck, Jon

Subject: Marquette capacity expansion

Re ltem #9, ARC language from the budget bill or Rep. Duff's language from AB-700 (which mentions consultation with
SEWRPC and has non-applicability language re resurfacing/interim repair/orelim engineering).

Timothy N. Fast
Senior Legislative Attorney

Legislative Reference Bureau °
Phone: (608) 266-9739

Bl foa  He Jon Dyck
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January 2002 SPECIAL SESSION CAUCUS - AMENDMENT
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDIV[ENT 1
TO 2001 ASSEMBLY BILL 1

>>FOR CAUCUS SUPERAMENDMENT — NOT FOR INTRODUCTION« :

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
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ACT to create84.014 (5) of the statutes; relating to: vehicular traffic ca City

Current law provides funding for
lying at or near the junction of I 94, I
department of transportation (DO

sign reconstruction-of the Marquette interchange

aukesha counties to allowﬁ‘(rr&etﬂﬂcular traffic capacity
expansion on the Margu@tte interchange and I 94 in these cotinties to meet projected
Capacity needs for the 30-year period
s completed.

rther information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be pr
endix to this bill.

ruction of the Marquette interchange,
,-and I 794, in Milwaukee County by the

84.014 (5) The department shall design the reconstruction of the Marquette

interchange and I 94 in Milwaukee and Waukesha counties to allow for expansion

2573.
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of capacity for vehicular traffic on the Marquette interchange and I 94 in these

counties to meet the projected vehicular traffic capacity needs, as determined by the
: /

department, for 30 years following the completion of such reconstruction. /.

(END)
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January 2002 Special Session

LFB......Dyck — Marquette interchange capacity expansion

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1

At the locations indicated; amend the substitute amendment as fbllows:

1. Page 153, line 25: after that line insert:

“SECTION 257g. 84.01_4 (5) of the statutes is created to read:

84.014 (5) The department shall design the reconstruction of the Marquette
interchange and I 94 in Milwaukee and Waukesha counties to allow for expansion
of éapacity for vehicular traffic on the Marquette interchangé and T 94 in these
counties to meet the projected vehicular traffic capacity needs, as determined by the
department, for 30‘years following the completion of such reconstruction.”.

(END)



